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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:25 AM
To: 'Gummadi, Godson'
Cc: Shatt, Ryan
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval
Attachments: RO56_Signed_ACPWA_Form.pdf; RO56_Signed_DWR_Form.pdf

Here you are.  Sorry for the slip up yesterday. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Gummadi, Godson [mailto:Godson.Gummadi@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:38 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Shatt, Ryan 
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval 
 
Hello Mark, 
 
See attached for WCR request to Alameda County PWD. Please sign/approve this request. 
 
Can you also send us the signed DWR request form? 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Godson 
 
Godson Gummadi, EIT | Chemical Engineer I | Godson.Gummadi@arcadis-us.com 
 

*******************NOTE NEW ADDRESS******************** 
 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1100 Olive Way, Suite 800 | Seattle, WA, 98101 
T: 206 726 4747 | M: 337 849 5392 | F: 206 325 8218 
www.arcadis-us.com 
 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:01 PM 
To: Shatt, Ryan; Gummadi, Godson 
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval 
 
Oops; I’ll send it with the ACPWA one; sorry. 
 
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
 
 

From: Shatt, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Shatt@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:41 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Gummadi, Godson 
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval 
 
Thanks Mark – It doesn’t look the signed form was attached, though. 
 
Thanks for doing this! 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 11:26 AM 
To: Gummadi, Godson 
Cc: Shatt, Ryan 
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Request form for approval 
 
Godson, 
Here’s the signed DWR form.  I’ve modified it to ¼ mile.  Chevron may still want a larger diameter, but we don’t believe 
it warranted. 
 
Please be aware that Alameda County Public Works (http://www.acgov.org/pwa/programs/well/) also maintains well 
records and there is just enough difference to make it interesting.  Please use the link to download their (very similar) 
form and send it my way for a signature. 
Thanks, 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 9:38 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Shatt, Ryan 
Subject: Well Completion Report Request form for approval 
 
Hello Mark, 
  
This is Godson with ARCADIS. I am working on Chevron Site located at 3810 Broadway, Oakland, CA.  
  
Attached is a well completion report release and request form. We are summarizing the number of and purpose of 
groundwater production wells within 1 mile radius of the site. Please review the attached request, sign and email/fax to 
me. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
  
Regards, 
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
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 






